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s 22(1)(a) (i)

From: Angela Corcoran

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 9:25 PM

To: David Gallop; Tim Holden

Cc: Lynda Worthaisong

Subject: Re: Cambodia - SENSITIVE [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: Archived attachment list.txt

Clun:k Loo_k '

Sensitive
Just closing the loop, as David and | have just spoken.

Regards, Angela

Angela Corcoran
Ambassador to Cambodia
Australian Embassy, Phnom Penh
Sensitive

From: "David Gallop" <David.Gallop@ffa.com.au>

Date: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 at 3:47:58 pm -

To: "Tim Holden" <Tim.Holden@ffa.com.au> ;

Cc: "Corcoran, Angela" <Angela.Corcoran@dfat.gov.au>, "Worthaisong, Lynda" <Lynda.Worthaisong@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Cambodia - SENSITIVE [DLM=Sensitive]

Thanks Tim.

Anytime tonight or tomorrow Angela. Just let me know what suits you. Many thanks. DG

David Gallop AM

Chief Executive Officer
s 47F

. E: David.Gallop@ffa.com.au
W: http://mww footballaustralia.com.au
Football Federation Australia
Level 22, 1 Oxford St, Darlinghurst NSW 2010
Locked Bag A4071, Sydney South NSW 1235

&

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. .
DISCLAIMER: It is the policy of Football Federation Australia (FFA) not to enter into binding contracts, or vary the
terms of existing contracts, via the exchange of e-mail. Except for this disclaimer, nothing in this e-mail creates any
_ legally binding obligation on any party. This e-mail transmission and the content is intended only for the addressee.
The content of this e-mail, including attachments, may be privileged and confidential. Confidentiality and privilege
are not waived if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, nor may you use, review, disclose, disseminate
or copy any of the content of this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by return e-mail
and then delete it including the attachments. FFA does not warrant that any attachmenis are free from viruses or
cther defects. You assume all liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening
or using the attachments. [v.1.0.1]

On 16 Apr 2019, at 6:37 pm, Tim Holden <Tim.Holden@ffa.com.au> wrote:

Dear Angela
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Just quick note to let you know that we are progressing with our investigation of the matter and to
that-end, we have appointed an independent third party to assist us. We anticipate concluding the
investigation phase of the matter, which includes conducting interviews with a number of
individuals, in the next two weeks.

We were hoping that you may be available to have a call with FFA’s CEQ, David Gallop AM, in the
next day or so to further discuss the matter. Could you let us know a suitable time? | have copied
David into this email to assist with coordinating a time.

Kind regards
Tim

Tim Holden

Head of | enal Business Affairs and Intearitv
s 47F

E: Tim.Holden@ffa.comav =

From: Corcoran, Angela <Angela.Corcoran@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 12:13 AM

To: Tim Holden <Tim.Holden@ffa.com.au>

Cc: Luke Casserly <Luke.Casserly@ffa.com.au>; Worthaisong, Lynda
<lLynda.Worthaisong @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Cambodia - SENSITIVE [DLM=Sensitive]

$ensitive
Dear Tim
Thanks very much for this. I'll pass that on.
Regards, Angela
Angela Corcoran
Ambassador to Cambaodia
Sensitive

s 47E(d): s 47F




s 47E(d2); s 47F :
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From: "Tim Holden" <Tim.Holden@ffa.com.au>

Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 at 5:50:30 PM

To: "Corcoran, Angela" <Angela.Corcoran@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: "Luke Casserly" <Luke.Casserly@ffa.com.au>
Subject: RE: Cambodia - SENSITIVE [DLM=Sensitive]

Dear Angela

| refer to the correspondence below with Luke Casserly and confirm that | act as the Head of Legal,
Business Affairs and Integrity at Football Federation Australia.
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On behalf of FFA, | wish to assure you that FFA is taking the complaint very seriously. FFA will now
be conducting a confidential investigation into the matter and will ensure it is undertaken as swiftly
as possible. '

We are hopeful that the matter will remain confidential and will not be the subject of media
coverage until our investigation and findings are complete. In the interim, we do not anticipate
making any public statements on the matter however we will certainly liaise with you if we are
required to respond to any coverage. : ‘

For completeness, | note that | have today spoken representdtives of Sport Australia and they have
confirmed that this is a matter for FFA to address.

If you have any questions or require any further information at this stage, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Kind regards

Tim

Tim Holden

Head of Legal, Business Affairs and Integrity
s 47F

E: Tim.Holden@ffa.com.au

W: http:l/M.footballaustralia.com.au
Football Federation Australia

Level 22, 1 Oxford St, Daringhurst NSW 2010
Locked Bag A4071, Sydney South NSW 1235

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

DISCLAIMER: 1t is the policy of Football Federation Australia (FFA) not to enter into binding contracls. or vary the
terms of existing contracts, via the exchange of e mail. Except for this disclaimer, nothing in this e-mail creates any
legally binding obligation on any party. This € mail transmission and the content is intended only for the addressee.
The content of this e-mail, including attachments, may be privileged and confidential. Confidentlality and privilege
are not waived if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, nor may you use, review, disclose, disseminale
or copy any of the content of this e-mail. If you have received this e mat in emor, please nolify us by retum e-mail
and then delete it including the attachments. FFA does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or
other defects. You assume ali liability for any loss, damage or olher consequences which may arise from opening
or using the attachments. [v.1.0.1]

Begin forwarded message:
s47E(d); s 47F



s 33(a)(iii); 47E(d); s 47F
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From: Luke Casserly <Luke.Casserly@ffa.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 10:04 AM

To: Corcoran, Angela <Angela.Corcoran@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Cambodia - SENSITIVE [DLM=Sensitive]

Thanks Angela,
I am in the USA and will be awake for the next couple of hours.
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Regards,

Sent from my iPhone

Luke Casserly

Head of National Performance
s 47F(1)

E: Luke.Casserly@ffa.com.au

W: http://www.footballaustralia.com.au
Football Federation Australia

Level 22, 1 Oxford St, Darlinghurst NSW 2010
Locked Bag A4071, Sydney South NSW 1235

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

DlSCLAlMERt Itis the policy of Football Federation Australia (FFA} not to enter into binding contracts, or vary the
terms of existing contracts, via the exchange of e-mail. Except for this disclaimer, nothing in this e-mail creates any
legally binding obligation on any party. This e-mail transmission and the content is intended only for the addressee.
The content of this e-mail, including attachments, may be privileged and confidential. Confidentiality and privilege
are not waived if you are not the intended recipient of this e-maif, nor may you use, review, disclose, disseminate
ar copy any of the content of this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by return e-mail
and then delete it including the attachments. FFA does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or
other defects. You assume all liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening
or using the attachments. [v.1.0.1]

On 2 Apr 2019, at 21:00, Corcoran, Angela <Angela.Corcoran@dfat.gov.au> wrote:

Firstly thanks for your swift response.

Hi Luke

Unfortunately I’'m in a conference at the moment... i might be able-
to skip out in about 40 mins.

I have a really busy schedule today. What's your availability like
over the course of the day, and what time zone are you in? Let’s see
if we can work something out.

A

Angela Corcoran
Ambassador to Cambodia

From: "Luke Casserly" <Luke.Casserly@ffa.com.au>
Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 at 9:53:27 AM ..

To: "Corcoran, Angela" <Angela.Corcoran@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Cambodia - SENSITIVE [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi Angela,
Would you be free for me to call and discuss the below emails?
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

DISCLAIMER: it is the policy of Footbzll Federation Australia (FFA) not to enter into binding contracts, or vary the
terms of existing contracts, via the exchange of e-mail. Except for this disclaimer, nothing in‘this e-mail creates any
legally binding cbligation on any party. This e-mail transmission and the content is intended only for the addressee.
The content of this e-mail, inciuding attachments, may be privileged and confidential. Confidentiality and privilege
are not waived if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, nor may you use, review, disclose, disseminate
or copy any of the content of this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by return e-mail
and then delete it including the attachments. FFA does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or
other defects. You assume éli liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening
or using the attachments. [v.1.0.1]

s 47E(d), s 47F, s 47G

1"
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)
From: Angela Corcoran
Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 2:16 PM
To: Luke Casserly
Subject: Re: Cambodia - SENSITIVE [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: Archived attachment list.txt

Ok I'll call you as soon as ! can sneak out. Within an hour.

My number isS 22(1)(a)(ii) - so you'll recognize it and in case you need it. And I'm avail on WhatsApp if that
helps also.

A

Angela Corcoran

Ambassador to Cambodia -

From: "Luke Casserly" <Luke.Casserly@ffa.com.au>
Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 at 10:08:18 AM

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

[l

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

DISCLAIMER: lt is the poitcy of Football Federation Australia {FFA) not to enter into b|nd|ng contracts, or vary the
terms of existing contracts, via the exchange of e-mail. Except for this disclaimer, nothing in this e-mail creates any
legally binding obligation on any party. This e-mail fransmission and the content is intended only for the addressee.
The content of this e-mail, including attachments, may be privileged and confidential. Confidentiglity and privilege
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

4]
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: David Gallop <David.Gallop@ffa.com.au>
Sent: ; Thursday, 3 October 2019 1:37 PM

To: Lynda Worthaisong

Cc: Angela Corcoran

Subject: Re: Confirmation of consular assistance [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Lynda (and Angela)
Let's keep each other advised of any developments please.

DG

David Gallop AM

Chief Executive Officer
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

E: David.Gallop@ffa.com.au

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
or copy any of the content of this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please nolify us by return e-mail
and then delete it including the attachments. FFA does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or
other defects. You assume all liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening
or using the attachments. [v.1.0.1}

On 3 Oct 2019, at 1:25 pm, Worthaisong, Lynda <Lynda.Worthaisong@dfat.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

Hello David, thanks for the call this morning. Just to close the loop, I'm attaching below the ABC

enquiry and our response. I'll let you know if we receive any further enquiries.
Regards,
Lynda

1

18
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Lynda Worthaisong

Assistant Secretary
Mainland Southeast Asia Branch
Southeast Asia Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 11:51 AM

To:S 11C(1)(a)

Cc: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Confirmation of consular assistance [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
His 11C(1)(a)
Please see the response to your enquiry below:

/1

On background (not for attribution):
No consular assistance was sought or provided in relation to these individuais.

/!

Regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Media Liaison Section
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

s 22(1)(a)(ii) E: media@dfat.gov.au

From: S 11 C( 1 )(a) @abc.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 5:28 PM

To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Confirmation of consular assistance [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Yes, those provided with consular assistance | understand were from this group:

‘s 11C(1)(a)

19
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From: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 5:26 PM _
To:s 11C(1)(a) @abc.net.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Confirmation of consular assistance [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

His11C(1)(a)

| confirm we have received your inquiry. To enable us to look into it, are you able to provide a name
or names?

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a) (i)

Media and Parliamentary Section
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
All media enquiries: media@dfat.gov.au

Note to media: unless otherwise indicated, the information contained in this email is for information only, and
not for attribution.

From:S 71 C( 1 )(a) @abc.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 5:20 PM
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To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Confirmation of consular assistance

Hello,

Can you please confirm Australia provided consular assistance to a man or group of men in Phnom
Penh on or around 24 March 2019 in relation to a police matter.

Please get back to me by COB tomorrow.

Regards.

s11C(1)

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain
legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If
you are not the intended recipient of this email; you are not permitted to disseminate,
distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any
attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any
email and attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain
legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If
you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate,
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

21 -
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: David Gallop <David.Gallop@ffa.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 4:49 PM
To: : Angela Corcoran

Cc: Mark Falvo; Tim Holden

Subject: FW: FFA Media Release: Media Statement

As discussed.

s 47E(d)

From: Media <media@ffa.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 4:36 PM
Subject: FFA Media Release: Media Statement

Tuesday, 19 November 2019
Sydney, Australia

Football Federation Australia (FFA) today announced it has imposed sanctions on Nathaniel Atkinson, Riley McGree
Lachlan Wales and Brandon Wilson for breaches of clauses 2.1 and 6.1 of the FFA National Code of Conduct (the
Code of Conduct).

The sanction imposed on Atkinson, Wales and Wilson is as follows:

1. Ineligibility to participate in national team duty until 10 August 2020; and
2. Participation in education courses and counselling as directed by FFA.

The sanction imposed on McGree is as follows:

3. Ineligibility to participate in national team duty until 1 April 2020; and
4, Participation in education courses and counselling as directed by FFA.

The sanction follows a finding that the Players have engaged in conduct in breach of the Code of Conduct during the
AFC U-23 Championship qualifying tournament in Cambodia in March this year. Specifically, the FFA Board found
that the players engaged in unprofessional conduct.

The matter came to the attention of FFA in April 2019 following a complaint by a woman. FFA initiated an
independent investigation shortly after the complaint was received and due to its complexity, the investigation took
months to complete.

The FFA Board considered the findings of the investigation in early October 2019 and subsequently determined to
initiate its Code of Conduct process, which involved providing each Player with the opportunity to make submissions
to FFA on the alleged breaches of the Code of Conduct. FFA considered those submissions, including submissions
made by Professional Footballers Australia, in reaching |ts determination which was communicated to the Players
today.

Speaking on behalf of the FFA Board following the determination, FFA Chairman Chris Nikou said:

“These sanctions are commensurate to the nature of the breaches of the National Code of Conduct which is in place
to safeguard both the players and the reputation of Australian football.

“Upholding our commitment to respect and responsibility cannot be compromised. Our game is built on equality,
inclusivity and respect and these are values that we will continue to uphold. The players have understood the gravity
of their actions and have positively commenced respectful relationship programs that will ensure they appreciate
these values in the future.”

22
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The Players were due to trave! to Chinaon 9 November as members of the national under 23 squad for matches in
preparation for the AFC U-23 Championship to be held in January next year. As a result of the pending sanction, the
Players did not depart with the squad.

Each Player can appeal FFA's determination in respect of their sanction to the independent FFA Disciplinary and
Ethics Committee if he chooses to do so. A subsequent appeal may also be made to the Independent FFA Appeals
Committee. ;

-ends-

For more information, please contact:

Media — Football Federation Australia
E: media@ffa.com.au

23
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From: Mark Falvo <Mark.Falvo@ffa.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 9:09 AM

To: Worthaisong, Lynda <Lynda.Worthaisong@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FFA Connecting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Lynda
Thanks for the reply. Im free for the next 15 mins if you are able to talk?

Sent from my iPhone

Mark Falvo

Chief Operating Officer

Head of International Relations

s 47F

E: Mark.Falvo@ffa.com.au

W: hitp:/iwww.footballaustralia.com.au
Football Federation Australia

Level 22, 1 Oxford St, Darlinghurst NSW 2010
Locked Bag A4071, Sydney South NSW 1235

CAHELARA
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

DISCLAIMER: It is the policy of Football Federation Australia (FFA) not to enter into binding contracts, or vary the
terms of existing contracls, via the exchange of e-mail. Excepl for this disclaimer. nothing in this e-mail creates any
legally binding obligation on any party. This e-mail transmission and the content is intended only for the addressee.
The content of this e-mail. including attachments, may be privileged and confidential. Confidentiality and privilege
are not waived if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, nor may you use, review. disclose, disseminate
or copy any of the content of this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please nolify us by return e-mail
and then delete it including the attachments. FFA does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or
other defecis. You assume all liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening
or using the altachments. [v.1.0.1]

On 8 Oct 2019, at 7:38 am, Worthaisong, Lynda <Lynda. Worthaisong@dfat.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Mark, apologies, we had a public holiday in Canberra yesterday and I didn’t see your
message until just now. Will aim to give you a call around 9am.
Regards '
Lynda

UNCLASSIFIED

From: "Mark Falvo" <Mark.Falvo@ffa.com.au>
Date: Monday, 7 October 2019 at 12:29:27 pm
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To: "Worthaisong, Lynda" <Lyn .Worﬁmlsonfz&lﬁfgt.gov.am
Subject: FFA Connecting

Dear Lynda
I’ve been provided your contact details by David Gallop.

My name is Mark Falvo and I'm FFA’s COO and Head of International Relations. I’'m also
responsive for Government Relations.

I was hoping you may be available for a brief discussion on the phone today?

s 47F

I look forward to hearing from you.

Sent from my iPhone

Mark Falvo

Chief Operating Officer

Head of International Relations
s 47F

E: Mark.Falvo@fta.com.au

W: http:/iwww.footballaustralia.com.au

Football Federation Australia

Level 22, 1 Oxford St, Darlinghurst NSW 2010

Locked Bag A4071, Sydney South NSW 1235 ’

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. ;

DISCLAIMER: it is the policy of Football Federation Australia (FFA) not lo enter into binding contracts. or vary the
terms of existing centracts, via the exchange of e-mail. Except for this disclaimer. nothing in this e-mail creates any
legally binding obligation on any party. This e-mail transmission and the content is intended only for Ihe addressee.
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
other defecls. You assume all liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening
or using the attachments. [v.1.0.1]
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